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Sent @l

John, Lisa
To: Davies Emma
Subject: RE: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec)

Thanx Emma
Do you have / are you chasing dates to avoid for Mr Beed, Mrs Couchman and Mrs Joice ?
Regards

Lisa

From: Davies Emma [ni Code A
Sent: 19 November 2012 11:44

To: John, Lisa

Subject: RE: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec)

Good Morning Lisa

| ‘Thank you for the below although | now foresee some difficulty in getting this matter re-listed in
the early part of next year.

As per my previous email our Counsel is unfortunately unavailable durmg January and February
due to prior commitments. He is also unavailable for the period 11" — 19" March 2013 inclusive.

He has indicated that he will be available to attend the further pre-meet on the 12" December
where he would be happy to discuss re-scheduling.

Kind regards

Emma Davies- Assistant Legal Officer and Chartered Legal Executive
RCN Legal Services, 3 Capital Court, Bittern Road
Sowton Industrial Estate, Exeter, EX2 7FW
Tel: 0345 456 7829, Fax: 01392 357 045
B Code A !

~ WWW.rcn.org.uk
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The RCN represents nurses and nursing, promotes excellence in practice and shapes
health policies.

. Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: John, Lisa Code A
Sent 19 November 2012 10:47
To:' Code A : Davies Emma; " Code A i"Jacqueline Haines'

Cc: 'Barker, Ian'
Subject: FW: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec)

To all concerned
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In his absence HM Coroner, Mr Horsley, has asked me to circulate this E Mail from Mr Barker of the MDU. His
proposal can be discussed at the Pre Inquest Meeting on the 12™ December 2012.

Regards
Lisa JOHN

Coroners Officer
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Barker, Ian Code A
Sent: 16 November 2012 16:25

To: John, Lisa

Subject: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec)

Dear Lisa

Further to the attempts to arrange a date for the inquest, I wonder if I can suggest a way forward, which you are
welcome to put to others if that would assist.

as you know, I have previously advised that within the period put forward by the Coroner, only the period 13*
«_.ebruary — 1* March is available.

I appreciate that may not be available for everyone else.

To assist, can I propose that the Coroner allocates a period — perhaps a week — within those dates. A number of
witnesses could then give evidence, Dr Barton included. Dr Barton can then be released as a withess.

Anticipating that single week will not be long enough, a further a week could be set aside in the period 25" March —
12" April. Dr Barton cannot attend then, but both Dr Barton’s barrister and I will be able to represent her.

Please do let me know if that might help in any way, and if I can assist further.
With kind regards

Ian

Ian Barker

Senior Solicitor

t: 0207202 1596

m:

m Code A
w: the-mdu.com

The MDU - the UK's leading medical defence organisation.

This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
and/or have received this email in error, please notify us by return email and delete it from your
system immediately.



PCO001728-0003

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in
respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical Defence Union
Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are
all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Neither the MDU nor MDU Services Limited accept service of any documents by email or electronic
means.

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road
London SE1 8PJ.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

- This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,
disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.

This email message has been delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

. ;’ttp://www. ren.org.uk

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Royal College of
Nursing or any of its affiliates.

If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please return it to the sender immediately. The contents of this message may be legally privileged.
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